





Contents

Inv	esting in sustainable solutions	3	
Со	mpanies making a measurable difference	4	
1.	American Water Works	6	
2.	Ecolab	7	
3.	Emerson Electric	8	
4.	Medtronic	9	
5.	Microsoft	10	
6.	Novartis	11	
7.	Nvidia	12	
8.	Schneider Electric	13	
9.	Thermo Fisher Scientific	14	
10.	10. Union Pacific		
	Sustainable investment team		
Inv	Investing with us		



Investing in sustainable solutions

The Sustainable Opportunities Funds¹ aim to support the development of sustainable societies by pursuing five environmental and social investment themes:



Clean Energy

Companies whose products, solutions or services reduce the use of hydrocarbon-based fossil fuels. This includes those involved in renewable energy generation, the EV value chain, products & technologies for sustainable building design & construction, energy efficiency.



Food

Companies whose products, solutions or services address the imbalance in the supply of and demand for high quality nutrition. This includes those involved in organic grain production & harvesting, food testing for pathogens or allergens, food processing techniques that maintain nutritional value, lowwaste food packaging solutions, high-tech agriculture supplies.



Health & Well-Being

Companies whose products, solutions or services improve ineffective healthcare, protection and support systems. This includes those involved in medical supplies & devices, vaccines & products for infectious disease, medical analysis & testing, hospitals, healthcare facilities, social & supported housing, supporting financial inclusion, high-quality education.



Resource Efficiency

Companies whose solutions, products or services reduce the depletion and inefficient use of the earth's scarce resources. This includes those involved in waste-to-energy, recycling, sustainable transport, cyber-security & technology solutions for facilitating the digital economy, energy-efficient electrification, productivity & efficiency innovations.



Water

Companies whose products, solutions or services improve the imbalance in the supply of and demand for water supply & distribution, recycling, water analysis, monitoring & purification, water metering, leak prevention & detection, efficient methods of crop irrigation.

Thesis Unit Trust Management Limited ("Tutman") is the Authorised Corporate Director of the Funds.

¹ The Sustainable Opportunities Balanced Fund and Sustainable Opportunities Growth Fund may be collectively referred to as the "Sustainable Opportunities Funds".

The Sustainable Opportunities Balanced Fund and Sustainable Opportunities Growth Fund are sub-funds of the TM Quilter Cheviot Portfolio (FCA Registered Fund Number 504474).

Companies making a measurable difference

An important component of our sustainable investment process is the UN Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) framework. These goals are a call for action by all countries – rich, middle-income and poor – to promote prosperity while protecting the planet. We see the framework as an invaluable tool for assessing the sustainability characteristics a company may have which are aligned to these goals, and have integrated consideration of the goals across our investment process, from stock selection to reporting.

Investments within the Funds collectively make a positive contribution to most of the SDGs. This includes a material contribution to certain SDGs and a less significant contribution to others.

Please see our 2024 Annual Sustainable Investment <u>Report</u> for further information on the Sustainable Opportunities investment process. Additional information on the history of the SDG framework and each of the goals can be found on the United Nations' <u>website</u>.



































Companies making a measurable difference



- No Poverty (SDG 1)
- Zero Hunger (SDG 2)
- Good Health & Wellbeing (SDG 3)
- Quality Education (SDG 4)
- Gender Equality (SDG 5)
- Clean Water & Sanitation (SDG 6)
- Affordable & Clean Energy (SDG 7)
- Decent Work & Economic Growth (SDG 8)
- Industry, Innovation & Infrastructure (SDG 9)
- Reduced Inequalities (SDG 10)
- Sustainable Cities & Communities (SDG 11)
- Responsible Consumption & Production (SDG 12)
- Climate Action (SDG 13)
- Life below Water (SDG 14)
- Life on Land (SDG 15)
- Peace, Justice & Strong Institutions (SDG 16)
- Partnerships for the Goals (SDG 17)



73% and **72%** of the revenue generated by companies held within Balanced and Growth respectively, is aligned to an SDG¹.

To better illustrate the sustainability characteristics of the companies we hold, we have detailed our top sustainable company holdings, the investment theme with which they best align, and their SDG alignment. A company is classified as 'sustainable' when over 50% of its revenue generating activity is aligned with one or more of the SDGs.

This report contains the combined top 10 sustainable company holdings as at 30 September 2025 and is based on Quilter Cheviot research, supported by information from our third-party information providers including Ethical Screening.

It is important to note that there is no perfect company and no perfect investment. We have also sought to detail within this report certain matters for which we would like to see the companies we hold made further progress. For many of these considerations we actively engage with the company, further information on Quilter Cheviot's approach to stewardship can be found on our company **website**.

Top 10 Sustainable Company Holdings	% Holdings
Microsoft	2.71
American Water Works	2.60
Nvidia	2.44
Ecolab	2.11
Schneider Electric	2.09
Thermo Fisher Scientific	2.09
Medtronic	1.93
Union Pacific	1.88
Emerson Electric	1.85
Novartis	1.80
Total	21.50

¹ This includes all equity and corporate bonds, as well as alternative investments. UK sovereign debt and cash were excluded from the calculation. Source: Ethical Screening and Quilter Cheviot as at 30 September 2025.

American Water Works







Region:

North America

Revenue alignment to any SDG:

100%

American Water Works (AWW) is the largest and most diversified publicly traded water and wastewater utility in North America. It provides drinking water, wastewater, and other water services to customers across the United States and parts of Canada. AWW is well-positioned to capitalise on structural tailwinds in the US water utility sector by leveraging its strong market position for further growth. This includes expanding its wastewater services, which currently account for a relatively small proportion of the business, in areas where it already operates.

Its core business focuses on delivering clean water and managing wastewater, supporting progress towards **SDG 6** (Clean Water & Sanitation). The company's sanitation products and services play a crucial role in improving water quality, promoting recycling, and supporting the safe reuse of water resources. For these reasons, the company fits within our "Water" investment theme. By addressing critical risks to water and wastewater systems, AWW helps to safeguard these vital resources.

Revenue generating activity aside, the company demonstrates a strong commitment to **SDG 5 (Gender Equality)** by actively promoting gender equality throughout its operations. This is achieved through comprehensive policies focused on leadership development, pay equity, and enforcing anti-harassment measures. This initiative reflects a dedication to fostering a workplace that is both inclusive and equitable.

Through its products and services, AWW contributes directly to:

- SDG Target 6.1: By 2030, achieve universal and equitable access to safe and affordable drinking water for all.
- SDG Target 6.3: By 2030, improve water quality by cutting pollution, halving untreated wastewater, and boosting recycling and safe reuse globally.

The company is focused on reducing its environmental impact by investing in infrastructure to limit water leakage and increase its operational efficiency. AWW has set a target to reduce carbon emissions by 50% by 2035, using 2020 as the baseline. However, obtaining validation by a third party such as the Science Based Targets initiative (SBTi) would significantly bolster the credibility of its carbon reduction ambitions and provide further evidence of its alignment with international climate science.

Ecolab







Region:North America

Revenue alignment to any SDG:

73%

Ecolab is a leading North American specialist in cleaning, sanitising, food safety, and infection control solutions. Its mission is to address critical challenges in health, safety, and sustainability by providing products and services that limit exposure to hazardous chemicals and reduce pollution in water, air, and soil. Ecolab collaborates with sectors such as hospitality and healthcare to develop solutions that lower risks of illness, contamination, and death, promoting a safer and cleaner environment for communities worldwide.

Ecolab has strong alignment with **SDG 3 (Good Health & Well-Being)** and is part of our "**Health & Well-Being**" investment theme. By partnering with healthcare and hospitality industries, Ecolab enhances safety through solutions that mitigate the effects of hazardous chemicals and pollutants, which is crucial in reducing both mortality and disease rates. The company has strengthened its health-focused portfolio by acquiring firms such as Bioquell, a leader in bio-decontamination.

In alignment with **SDG 6 (Clean Water & Sanitation)**, Ecolab offers innovative water treatment, cleaning, and sanitation solutions that improve water quality, reduce untreated wastewater, and encourage safe recycling and resource reuse. Its solutions help to reduce pollution, minimise waste, and uphold safe sanitation standards in communities, supporting a sustainable water future.

Ecolab is also dedicated to advancing **SDG 5 (Gender Equality)**, actively fostering an inclusive work environment that offers equal opportunities for leadership and aims to eliminate discrimination, violence, and harassment against women. The company supports empowerment initiatives across its global workforce, prioritising fair representation in decision-making roles.

Ecolab is advancing environmental goals by helping customers reduce energy use and emissions through smart water management solutions. To address its own emissions, it has set decarbonisation targets validated by the Science Based Targets Initiative (SBTi), aiming to halve Scope 1 and 2 emissions by 2030, reduce all emissions by 90% by 2050, and use 100% renewable electricity globally by 2030. Ecolab is taking ambitious action towards achieving these targets. It already sources 80% of its energy globally from renewable sources, and is accelerating its fleet EV transition by partnering directly with car manufacturers. Combined, these initiatives reflect Ecolab's commitment to climate resilience and sustainable operations.

Emerson Electric



Investment theme: Resource Efficiency



SDG with largest revenue alignment



Region:

North America

Revenue alignment to any SDG:

77%

Emerson Electric is a global leader in designing, manufacturing, and implementing innovative technology solutions for customers across industrial, commercial, and consumer markets. It offers a broad range of solutions to meet diverse customer needs, including automation technologies that enhance productivity, safeguard personnel and the environment, and reduce operating costs. We believe Emerson is well-positioned to benefit from trends such as net zero initiatives and inflationary pressures.

Emerson aligns closely with our "Resource Efficiency" investment theme and plays a vital role in advancing SDG 9 (Industry, Innovation, & Infrastructure). The company's automation and control technologies, such as SmartProcess and solar tracking systems, significantly improve industrial efficiency, support sustainable infrastructure, and help mitigate environmental impacts.

Emerson's energy management systems and control software play a critical role in optimising energy use and enabling the integration of renewable energy sources into power generation. These technologies directly support the global goal of doubling energy efficiency by 2030, contributing to **SDG 7 (Affordable & Clean Energy)**. Emerson also provides solutions aimed at reducing emissions, waste, and energy consumption in production processes. Its cold chain technologies, designed to minimise food loss, align with the objectives of **SDG 12 (Responsible Consumption & Production)**.

Through its products and services, Emerson Electric contributes directly to:

- SDG Target 9.4: By 2030, make industry and infrastructure cleaner and more efficient using sustainable technologies and processes suited to each country's capabilities.
- SDG Target 12.3: By 2030, halve global food waste and reduce losses across supply chains, including post-harvest.
- SDG Targets 7.2 & 7.3: By 2030, grow the share of renewables and double the pace of energy efficiency improvements.

Emerson has improved its climate ambitions with an absolute target of 90% reduction of its operational (Scope 1 and 2) emissions by 2030, and has demonstrated meaningful progress against this. The company has developed clear transition plans and participates in initiatives such as RE100, committing to sourcing 100% of its electricity from renewable sources by 2030. Its supplier engagement programmes and other levers to reduce its Scope 3 emissions are particularly well-developed, and is an apt demonstration of a company using its market share to lead in this area.

Medtronic

Medtronic





Region:North America

Revenue alignment to any SDG:

100%

Medtronic's core business involves the manufacturing of medical technology, services and solutions, primarily focused on addressing critical health issues such as cardiac and vascular diseases, diabetes, and minimally invasive therapies. The company targets hospitals, clinics, healthcare providers, and third-party distributors. Additionally, Medtronic partners with government healthcare programs, group purchasing organizations, and other institutions to support the healthcare system globally.

With the growing ageing population and rising healthcare demands, Medtronic is committed to developing cost-effective healthcare innovations. It provides solutions to improve efficiency, drive innovation, and create opportunities throughout the healthcare sector, supporting health systems worldwide in its mission to promote healthier lives. Medtronic's efforts align with our "Health & Well-Being" investment theme and SDG 3 (Good Health & Well-Being), ensuring that its activity is dedicated to advancing health outcomes.

Medtronic's international efforts focus on improving healthcare access, especially in marginalised communities, and reducing premature deaths from non-communicable diseases. One significant initiative, the Shruti program in India, addresses chronic ear infections and related hearing impairments by promoting awareness, enabling diagnosis, and offering treatment to underserved populations.

Through its products and services, Medtronic contributes directly to:

- SDG Target 3.4: By 2030, reduce by one third premature mortality from non-communicable diseases through prevention and treatment and promote mental health and well-being
- SDG Target 3.8: By 2030, ensure universal health coverage, including financial protection and access to essential health services, medicines, and vaccines for all.

Medtronic is committed to reducing its carbon emissions. The company has made ambitious plans to achieve carbon neutrality in its operations by 2030 and its value chain by 2045, and is investing in a range of energy transition projects to reduce both its emissions and operational costs. Medtronic has also committed to set long-term net zero targets validated by the industry gold-standard SBTi. These efforts reflect a broader commitment to embedding environmental responsibility into its long-term strategy.

Microsoft



Investment theme: Resource Efficiency



SDG with largest revenue alignment



Region:

North America

Revenue alignment to any SDG:

55%

Microsoft is a leading American multinational technology company, providing a range of products and services globally. It is a high-quality company with a strong market position and a sustained record of both innovation and earnings growth. Strategically, we like that it is set to continue benefitting from increased spending on cloud services.

Through its sustained innovation, Microsoft has created a range of products and services that enable productivity in line with **SDG 9 (Industry, Innovation & Infrastructure)** and is aligned with our "**Resource Efficiency**" investment theme. We particularly like the role it plays in advancing broadband connectivity to underserved people through Microsoft Airband. In collaboration with its partners, Microsoft Airband has serviced over 40 million people since 2017.

Microsoft's impressive innovation extends to Azure, its cloud computing services business. Whilst the associated data centres consume a significant amount of energy, they are crucial to reducing overall energy consumption across sectors. Through economies of scale and significant investment in innovative technologies, the energy consumed by a typical data centre is significantly lower than the aggregate energy required for each customer to independently store their cloud-based information. We further like the role it plays in helping customers meet their environmental objectives through its 'Cloud for Sustainability' tools. These facilitate companies recording and reporting on their emissions and environmental impact, encouraging them to adopt sustainable practices, in line with **SDG 12** (**Responsible Consumption & Production**).

In terms of its own operations, Microsoft's energy consumption is significant due to the size and the energy intensity of some of its business areas. However, the company is still a strong environmental performer. It has a credible and transparent approach to minimising its carbon footprint with an ambitious plan to become carbon negative by 2030, underpinned by an approved Science Based Target. Plans for reaching its goals include contracts to remove a significant amount of carbon from the atmosphere and increasing its use of renewable energy (to reach 100% by 2030). Privacy and data security is a notable consideration for the software sector, and this is an area that has presented some challenges for Microsoft. We are, however, encouraged by its continued improvement in this area and its significant investment in privacy and cybersecurity research.

Novartis







Region:

Europe

Revenue alignment to any SDG:

100%

Novartis is a global healthcare company focused on developing innovative medicines to address major health challenges. Its activities span research, development, and distribution of treatments for both communicable and non-communicable diseases, with a strong emphasis on enabling access and sustainability.

We like that Novartis is committed to tackling neglected tropical diseases such as malaria and leprosy, investing in research and partnerships to expand access to essential treatments. The company is also active in therapies for non-communicable diseases, including cancer and cardiovascular conditions, which are among the leading causes of mortality globally. Novartis' access strategies have resulted in a notable increase in patients reached with innovative therapies in low- and middle-income countries. Also, its use of data and AI is helping to address health inequities in urban communities. The company is strongly aligned with SDG 3 (Good Health and Well-Being) and fits within our "Health & Well-Being" investment theme.

A standout in Novartis's portfolio is Entresto, a breakthrough therapy for heart failure. Entresto combines two active ingredients (sacubitril and valsartan) in a single pill, representing a major advance in heart failure treatment. It has become a global standard of care, with clinical studies showing it can significantly reduce the risk of cardiovascular death and hospitalisation compared to traditional therapies. Entresto's rapid adoption has helped millions of patients worldwide and is now recommended in international heart failure guidelines. Its success has also enabled Novartis to reinvest in further research and access initiatives.

On the environmental front, Novartis has set a target to be plastic-neutral by 2030, with all new products designed according to sustainable principles. Novartis also reports that all high-risk suppliers meet water quality standards and that it has made progress in reducing greenhouse gas emissions, waste, and water consumption. These achievements are significant, nevertheless the company acknowledges that reaching net zero across its value chain will require continued investment, collaboration, and innovation.

Through its products and services, Novartis contributes directly to:

- SDG Target 3.3: By 2030, end the epidemics of AIDS, tuberculosis, malaria and neglected tropical diseases and combat hepatitis, water-borne diseases and other communicable diseases.
- SDG Target 3.4: By 2030, reduce by one third premature mortality from non-communicable diseases through prevention and treatment and promote mental health and well-being.

Strategically, we like that Novartis is embedding access and sustainability into its business model, from Research & Development to commercialisation. The company's leadership in responsible management has been recognised globally, however it remains transparent about the complexity of its goals and the need for ongoing improvement.

Nvidia



Investment theme: Resource Efficiency



SDG with largest revenue alignment



Region:

North America

Revenue alignment to any SDG:

73%

Nvidia is the leader in the design and production of Graphics Processing Units (GPUs). The company has redefined modern computer graphics, with GPUs acting as the brain of computers, robots, medical imaging equipment, gaming consoles and self-driving cars. It has a dominant position in Artificial Intelligence (AI) by providing processing power to over 90% of the supercomputers around the world. Strategically, we like that Nvidia continues to be a dominant player in graphics and AI, and it is a clear beneficiary of cloud computing spending.

Nvidia's semiconductors are used in a wide range of applications supporting the development of the modern digital infrastructure in line with **SDG 9** (Industry Innovation & Infrastructure). Nvidia's GPUs are 40 times more energy efficient than traditional servers and they help companies from a range of industries meet their own emission reduction targets, contributing to our "Resource Efficiency" investment theme. The company is also developing computers used in autonomous cars, which aim to improve road safety and transport efficiency, and thus significantly contributing to **SDG 11** (Sustainable Cities & Communities). The company's GPUs are used in many medical instruments and scanners including CTs, MRIs, Ultrasound, X-Rays and Mammography. Accordingly, this technology helps scientists and medical professionals use AI for drug discovery and disease detection, and to provide personalized healthcare, in line with **SDG 3** (Good Health & Well-being).

Nvidia is committed to 100% of its global energy use, including offices and datacentres, to be from renewable sources by the end of 2025. In 2024 this stood at 76% of the company's total electricity use, ahead of most of its peer group. The company has also joined with leaders in the climate science community to build the most powerful AI supercomputer dedicated to predicting climate change, known as Earth-2. Nvidia has strong governance structures, a highly skilled workforce and robust practices in place when it comes to workforce diversity, equal pay and wellbeing, thus aligning with **SDG 5** (**Gender Equality**). Nvidia reports greenhouse gas emissions by scope, but we would welcome further progress within its sustainability strategy to develop a more specific and detailed climate action plan.

Schneider Electric



Investment theme:

Clean Energy



SDG with largest revenue alignment



Region:

Europe

Revenue alignment to any SDG:

79%

Schneider Electric is a French multinational company specialising in electricity distribution and automation management. It serves a global customer base across residential, commercial, and industrial sectors, including utilities, general industry, and data centres. The company operates through two main segments: Energy Management and Industrial Automation. Energy Management includes low-voltage solutions such as circuit protection, medium-voltage technologies like transformers and grid automation, and secure power systems for data centres. Industrial Automation provides solutions for automating and controlling machinery and industrial operations. Schneider Electric's diversified business model is well placed to benefit from long-term trends in electrification and digitalisation.

The company offers a range of technologies that support more efficient and resilient energy systems. Its low-voltage portfolio includes power monitoring and building automation tools designed to improve energy use. As an example, its digitally connected power distribution solution can reduce energy consumption and costs by an impressive c.30%.

Schneider Electric also supplies solar power generation and storage solutions for both residential and commercial use, alongside energy consulting services. Products such as EV charging infrastructure and battery storage systems are designed to support the transition to lower-carbon energy sources. These solutions are aligned with SDG 7 (Affordable & Clean Energy) and the company is part of our "Clean Energy" investment theme.

The company has a long-standing focus on sustainability reporting and target-setting. It began aligning its disclosures with the UN Global Compact in 2005 and currently operates under a 2021–2025 Sustainability Impact Programme. This initiative outlines six long-term commitments, each supported by measurable targets. For example, Schneider aims to help customers avoid 800 million tonnes of CO₂ emissions between 2018 and 2025. The company also reports relatively low operational emissions compared to peers and has committed to further reductions through the Science-Based Targets initiative. These efforts are subject to third-party verification and are publicly disclosed.

While Schneider Electric's sustainability initiatives are ambitious, their effectiveness depends on continued execution, transparency, and independent validation. The company's track record and current strategy suggest it is taking meaningful steps towards improving energy efficiency and reducing environmental impact, underpinned by the energy transition opportunity.

Thermo Fisher Scientific







Region:North America

Revenue alignment to any SDG:

80%

Thermo Fisher Scientific is a global leader in the manufacturing and distribution of laboratory instruments, equipment, and software, advancing healthcare worldwide. As the world's largest producer of analytical and diagnostic instruments, Thermo Fisher supports hospitals, healthcare professionals, and laboratories in developing vaccines, medicines, and diagnostic solutions. The company is particularly committed to precision medicine, enabling personalised treatments for diseases such as cancer.

Thermo Fisher's work closely aligns with **SDG 3 (Good Health & Well-Being)**, fostering innovations that improve health outcomes across diverse populations. Its technologies and services are essential in addressing the challenges of an ageing population, which places increasing demands on healthcare systems globally. By advancing the discovery and development of vaccines and treatments, Thermo Fisher makes a significant contribution to our **"Health & Well-Being"** investment theme.

Thermo Fisher also supports **SDG 2 (Zero Hunger)** by enhancing food security and agricultural productivity. Its analytical instruments and diagnostic tools play a crucial role in ensuring food safety, including detecting pollutants in food and water supplies, which is essential for protecting public health. Additionally, Thermo Fisher's biotechnology products contribute to advances in plant and livestock productivity, fostering innovation in agriculture to help meet growing food demands.

Thermo Fisher has robust climate targets in place, with SBTi-validated targets addressing both its operational impacts (Scope 1 and 2 emissions) and supply chain (Scope 3). Operationally, Thermo Fisher is expanding renewable electricity sourcing and has implemented high-efficiency hybrid boilers to reduce natural gas use. Additionally, the company has set an ambitious Scope 3 reduction target, requiring that by 2027, 90% of its suppliers by spend commit to science-based emissions targets. By 2030, it aims for 80% of its global electricity to come from renewable sources, reinforcing its commitment to lowering environmental impact through efficient, responsible practices. Further improvements in waste reduction, particularly in manufacturing and packaging, could further enhance its overall sustainability efforts.

Union Pacific



Investment theme: Resource Efficiency



SDG with largest revenue alignment



Region:

North America

Revenue alignment to any SDG:

93%

Union Pacific operates one of the largest freight rail networks in North America, spanning 23 western US states and serving as a vital link in the country's supply chain. Its core business, hauling freight by Rail, is generally more sustainable than road transport. Rail is the most energy-efficient way to move freight on land, using significantly less fuel per cargo than lorries. Freight trains are typically three to four times more fuel-efficient than road haulage, and shifting shipments from road to rail can reduce greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions by up to 75% (although actual savings depend on various factors such as route and cargo type). Overall, each Union Pacific train can replace several hundred lorries, helping to reduce emissions and ease road congestion. The company is strongly aligned with **SDG 9 (Industry, Innovation and Infrastructure)** and fits within our "Resource Efficiency" investment theme.

Union Pacific is building on this foundation by integrating sustainability into its long-term strategy. The company has set a science-based target to reduce absolute locomotive GHG emissions by 26% by 2030 (from a 2018 baseline), and continues to invest in cleaner technologies, including developing hybrid-electric locomotives and increasing the use of biofuels, to further reduce its carbon footprint. By encouraging customers to choose rail over road, Union Pacific aims to support broader emissions reductions across supply chains.

Participation in the SmartWay Transport Partnership and the implementation of environmental management programmes (spill prevention, wastewater treatment, and recycling) demonstrates a commitment to improving operational efficiency and reducing waste. However, like all heavy industry, rail transport still faces challenges in fully decarbonising and minimising environmental disruption. Through its products and services, Union Pacific contributes directly to:

• SDG Target 9.1 - developing quality, reliable, sustainable, and resilient infrastructure to support economic development and human well-being.

The company continues to embed sustainability into infrastructure planning and fleet modernisation, but ongoing progress and transparent reporting will be key to maintaining credibility as a leader in sustainable freight transport.

Sustainable Investment Team



Claudia QuirozHead of Sustainable
Investment

- Lead Fund Manager since the launch of the strategy in 2010
- More than 20 years' experience in sustainable, ethical and responsible investment



Harry GibbonFund Manager

- Researches stock ideas and investment themes with a focus on sustainability
- Assists with the management of the Funds strategy



Caroline Langley
Deputy
Fund Manager

- Co-creator of the Funds philosophy with over 17 years' investment experience
- MSc in Environmental Technology specialising in Global Environmental Change and Policy



Toby RoweSustainable
Investment Specialist

- Responsible for sustainability reporting and analysis
- Chartered accountant with over 10 years experience in reporting and auditing



Eleni MakriSustainable
Investment Associate

- Supports the team with sustainability reporting and analysis
- Currently studying for CFA Sustainable Investing exam



Patrick Main Investment Adviser

- Assists with the administration and management of the Funds
- Completed the Chartered Wealth Management qualification



Drew BeckleyTrainee
Investment Manager

- Assists with the administration of the Funds
- Currently studying for the Chartered Wealth Manager qualification



Motunrayo Fakorede Investment

 Assists with the administration of the Funds

Administrator

- Currently studying for the Investment Management Certificate (IMC)

Investing with us

Keeping you fully informed

- We host a quarterly update webinar
- You can receive a monthly Sustainable Opportunities Funds e-newsletter
- You can get further insights at: www.quiltercheviot.com/sustainableopportunities-funds

Investing made easy

The Fund has both income and accumulation units available

There are several ways you can invest:

- Via a third-party platform
- Directly with Quilter Cheviot
- Bespoke mandates

You can invest in the Sustainable Opportunities Funds directly or through one of the platforms below.

If you would like the fund to be added to your preferred platform, please let your Business Development Manager know or contact Quilter Cheviot.



































SPECIALISTS IN INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT

This is a marketing communication and is not independent investment research. Financial Instruments referred to are not subject to a prohibition on dealing ahead of the dissemination of this marketing communication. Any reference to any securities or instruments is not a personal recommendation and it should not be regarded as a solicitation or an offer to buy or sell any securities or instruments mentioned in it. All images in this document are sourced from iStock.

Investors should remember that the value of investments and the income from them, can go down as well as up. Past performance is no guarantee of future returns. You may not get back what you invest. This document is not aimed at giving you financial, legal or tax advice; if you are in any doubt as to its contents you should seek independent advice.